Dagdick, Elise (CWS)

From: Dagdick, Elise (CWS)

Sent: July-28-15 11:37 AM

To: Coulter, Ryan (MIT)

Cc: Hagos, Michael (MIT)

Subject: PTH 1A bridge project - Information Request
Hello Ryan,

Sections 6.2.1.4 and 6.2.1.6 of the Environment Act Proposal for the PTH 1A bridge project state that a mussel survey,
salvage, relocation, and monitoring plan are further described in section 9.4. This section is not included in the report.
Can you please provide this information?

Elise Dagdick

Environmental Approvals Branch

Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship
Suite 160-123 Main Street

Winnipeg MB R3C 1A5

Ph: 204-619-0709

Fax: 204-945-5229

elise.dagdick@gov.mb.ca



